Office of Homeless Services
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 « San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044
Phone: (909)501-0610 ¢ Fax: (909)501-0622
Email: homelessrfp@hss.shcounty.gov ¢ \Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Agenda of the
Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) Regular Meeting

Meeting date, Date: August 28, 2024
time, and place Time: 9:00 am —11:00 am
Location: SBC Superintendent of Schools
760 Brier Drive, San Bernardino, CA 92408
ICH members must attend the meeting in person.

The public may observe the meeting online on Zoom:

https://sbcss-
net.zoom.us/j/923723858497?pwd=3qnJib08pbGqed2iF TaCxI8IQtk\WWMp.1

e Meeting ID: 923 7238 5849 e Passcode: 832836

Or call in (audio only) One tap mobile 1669-900-9128 ID# 923 7238 5849 #

Note: Please remember to MUTE your phones. DO NOT place this call on hold
should you get another call. Hang up and then rejoin the meeting.

To address the Interagency on Homelessness (ICH) Board regarding an item on the
agenda, or an item within its jurisdiction but not on the agenda, please complete and
submit a Public Comment Request form or if you are joining us virtually, indicate by
typing “Public Comment” in the chat box. Requests must be submitted before the
item is called for consideration. Speakers may address the ICH Board for up to three
(3) minutes total on the Consent agenda, up to three (3) minutes on each item on the
Discussion agenda, and up to three (3) minutes total on Public Comment.

Time
Call to Order Chair or Designee will call the meeting to order 9:00 —9:01 am
Invocation/Pledge Chalr'or Designee will lead the Invocation and Pledge of 9:01 —9:03 am
Allegiance
Chair or Designee will lead the Introductions of the ICH
Introductions Members by roll call. 9:03 —9:05 am

The following items are presented for informational, consent, and discussion

Agenda Items:
purposes.

Any member of the public may address the Interagency on Homelessness (ICH)

. Board on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of
Public Comment | e [CH Board.



mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov%E2%80%A2
https://sbcss-net.zoom.us/j/92372385849?pwd=3qnJib08pbGqed2iFTaCxl8lQtkWMp.1
https://sbcss-net.zoom.us/j/92372385849?pwd=3qnJib08pbGqed2iFTaCxl8lQtkWMp.1

Office of Homeless Services
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 « San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044
Phone: (909)501-0610 ¢ Fax: (909)501-0622
Email: homelessrfp@hss.shcounty.gov ¢ \Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

New Members

Introduction of new ICH Board member, Noelle Cirilo alternate for | 9:05 — 9:15 am
Gerry Gutierrez
- Jessica Alexander, Chair

Consent
Action on Consent agenda - The motions and votes for Consent agenda items are
taken as a single action. If the Board directs that an item listed on the Consent
agenda be held for further discussion, the item will be addressed under “Deferred
Items” listed on the Discussion agenda

Approve Minutes of the July 31, 2024, ICH Meeting 9:15-9:25 am
2 - Jessica Alexander, Chair
Pg. 6-16

Ratify the action of the Chair to Approve the Letter of Support for
the Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) Pg. 17

3 - Jessica Alexander, Chair
Pg 18
Ratify the action of the Chair to Approve the Letter of Support for
4 the Centro Medico Community Clinics

- Jessica Alexander, Chair

Discussion / Information Sharing

5 Any Deferred Items from the Consent agenda
Office of Homeless Services Update 9:25 —-9:35 am
6 - Marcus Dillard, Office of Homeless Services
Coordinated Entry System Update 9:35-9:50 am
7 - Kimberly Starrs, Inland SoCal United Way 211
Pg.19-22
Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 9:50 — 10:00
Central Valley Region HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
Recommended Awards
Inland Housing Solutions $350,000.00
Family Service Association of Redlands $245,356.00
Children’s Fund, Inc. $350,000.00 Pg. 23 -26
8 City of Colton $345,580.00
City of Redlands $300,000.00
Lutherag Social Services of Southern $327,000.00
California
Water of Life Community Church $176,273.32
Jessica Alexander, Chair



mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov%E2%80%A2

San Bernardino County

Office of Homeless Services

560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 « San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044
Phone: (909)501-0610 ¢ Fax: (909)501-0622
Email: homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov  Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.qov/

HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 10:00 — 10:10
Desert Region HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
Recommended Awards
Symba Center $200,000.00
9 Victor Valley Family Resource Center $179,846.43
High Desert Homeless Services $179,846.42 Pg.27-29
Bgrstow Fourgquare Church AKA New $179,846.42
Life Fellowship
Jessica Alexander, Chair
Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 10:10 - 10:20
Morongo Basin Area HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
Recommended Awards
10 Inland Housing Solutions $95,000.00
Morongo Unified School District $98,524.29
Pg. 30 -31
Jessica Alexander, Chair
Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 10:20 — 10:30
Mountain Region HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
11 Recommended Awards
Mountain Homeless Coalition | $65,660.02
Jessica Alexander, Chair Pg. 32
Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 10:30 - 10:40
West Valley Region HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
Recommended Awards
12 Inland Housing Solutions $175,000.00
City of Montclair $93,929.03
Christian Development Center $93,929.03 Pg. 33-34
Jessica Alexander, Chair
Approve the following contract award recommendations for the 10:40 - 10:50
Youth Set Aside for the HHAP Round 4 Grant: am
13 Recommended Awards
Family Assistance Program $334,050.12
Growing Outreach Growing
Opportunities $109,000.00 | | Pg.35-36



mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov%E2%80%A2

Office of Homeless Services
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 « San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044
Phone: (909)501-0610 ¢ Fax: (909)501-0622
Email: homelessrfp@hss.shcounty.gov ¢ \Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Jessica Alexander, Chair

ICH Board Member Comments

Individual board member comments. Each board member is given 10:50 — 11:00
3-minutes to make comments. am

Adjournment ‘

The next regularly scheduled Interagency Council on Homelessness meeting is
Next ICH scheduled for:
Meeting Wednesday, September 25, 2024
9:00-11:00 a.m.
SBC Superintendent of Schools, Brier Building
760 Brier Dr. San Bernardino, CA 92408

Mission Statement
The mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care
that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated, and evaluated and is accessible to all who are
homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE INTERAGENCY COUNCIL ON HOMELESSNESS MEETINGS ARE ACCESSIBLE TO
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF
HOMELESS SERVICES AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE
PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE
NUMBER IS (909) 501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY
LANE, SUITE 200, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408-0044. https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 560 E.
HOSPITALITY LANE, SUITE 200, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408-0044.



mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov%E2%80%A2
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

County of San Bernardino ltem #1

Office of Homeless Services
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 « San Bernardino, CA 92415-0044
Phone: (909) 501-0610 « Fax: (909) 501-0622
Email: homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov « Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

New Board Member

Date August 28, 2024

Presenter Jessica Alexander, Chair

Announcements Introduction of new ICH Board member, Noelle Cirilo alternate for Gerry
Gutierrez

Announcements

Noelle Cirilo began her career with the Probation Department as a Probation Officer Il
in September 2001 and worked in various assignments in Juvenile Supervision, Adult
Supervision and Juvenile Investigations/Intake. She was promoted and held the
position of Probation Officer Il in Juvenile Supervision, Law Enforcement and K9
Units. As a Supervising Probation Officer, she supervised the Probation Apprehension
Team, Professional Standards Unit, School Probation Officers and AB1913 Youth Day
Reporting Centers. In 2022, she was promoted to Division Director | and had oversight
over Pretrial, Homeless Outreach, Housing Services and Community Action Response
and Engagement (CARE). Noelle is currently the Division Director Il over Pretrial,
Homeless Outreach, Community Action Response and Engagement Team (CARE)
and Driving Under the Influence (DUI) Unit.

Noelle has worked on various committees such as the Gang and Drug Taskforce
Committee, Tri Safety Regional Committee, Field Commander Program, Promotional
Workshop Committee, On Call Workgroup, San Bernardino Violence Intervention
Program, as well as working on several special projects and programs. She was a
Field Training Officer, as well as an instructor for Defensive Tactics, Taser, Tactical
Baton and Probation Officer CORE academy.

She is currently a Peer Supporter and member of the Probation Diversity Committee.
In addition, she is currently involved in the Housing and Prevention Grant Program.
Noelle is a mentor for both the Department’s Promotional Peer Mentor Program and
the County’s Management Leadership Academy. She was a member of the Leadership
Development Strategic Planning Committee and is currently the Chair of the Racial
Ethnic Diversity Strategic Planning Committee.

Noelle received her Bachelor of Arts Degree in Psychology from the University of San
Francisco and earned an Ethnic Studies Certificate.



mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

Item #2

Minutes for San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) Special Meeting

July 31, 2024, from 9:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

Minutes Recorded and Transcribed by Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services
TOPIC PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME

up ICH County Counsel

Call to Order éehs;ilrca Alexander, | The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m.
ICH Board Members Present Jessica Alexander, | The Chair recognized Marcus Dillard to conduct the ICH Member roll call. Members of the public are not
Chair introduced. There were over 50 members of the public who joined the ICH meeting in person, via Zoom
and/or telephoned in.
The following ICH members or their alternates were present for the meeting:
e Joe Baca Jr, Sandra Ibarra, Curtis Yakimow, Paul Anthony Courtney, Paul Fournier, Jerry Gutierrez,
Tyrese Crawford, Diana Alexander, Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, Maria Razo, Sharon Green, Don Smith,
Jessica Alexander, Wendell Wilson, Wayne Hamilton, Eunice Abel.
Members arriving late:
e Sandra Ibarra (9:15 am), Paul Anthony Courtney (9:21 am), Sharon Green (9:27 am)
Absent:
e Aquanetta Warren, Carrie Harmon, Erika Lewis-Huntley
PUBLIC COMMENTS PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME
Jessica Alexander, | The Chair opened the floor to Public Comments
Chair
Public comments were made:
e Kevin Mahany
The Chair closed Public Comment.
NEW BOARD MEMBERS PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME
Introduction of new ICH Board member, Jessica Alexander, | The Chair welcomed and introduced Tyrese Crawford designee for the Superintendent of San Bernardino
Tyrese Crawford designee for the Chair County Schools as the newest Interagency Council on Homelessness Board member.
Superintendent of San Bernardino County
Schools The Chair recognized Tyrese Crawford to say a few words.
Introduction of New ICH County Counsel, | Jessica Alexander, | The Chair welcomed and introduced Scott Runyan as the new Interagency Council on Homelessness County
Scott Runyan and Jolena Grider as back | Chair Counsel and his back up Jolena Grider.

The Chair recognized Scott Runyan to say a few words.




CONSENT
Approve Minutes of the May 22, 2024,
ICH Meeting

Ratify the action of the Chair to Approve
the Letter of Support for Encompass
Housing

INFORMATION SHARING
Office of Homeless Services Update

PRESENTER
Jessica Alexander,
Chair

PRESENTER
Marcus Dillard,
Office of Homeless
Services

The Chair recognized and thanked outgoing County Counsel Sophie Curtis for the many years of service to
the Interagency Council on Homelessness.

ACTION/OUTCOME
The Chair opened the consent calendar portion of the agenda.

Supervisor Baca made a motion to approve the consent calendar and was seconded by Maria Razo.
The Chair opened the items for comment by the ICH Board members.
No Discussion ensued.

Vote was taken:
e 14 members were in favor: Joe Baca Jr, , Sandra Ibarra, Curtis Yakimow, Paul Fournier, Jerry
Gutierrez, Tyrese Crawford, Diana Alexander, Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, Maria Razo, Don Smith,
Jessica Alexander, Wendell Wilson, Wayne Hamilton, Eunice Abel.
e 0 members were opposed.

o Absent: Paul Anthony Courtney, Aquanetta Warren, Carrie Harmon, Erika Lewis-Huntley and Sharon
Green

The motion was approved.

ACTION/OUTCOME
The Chair recognized Marcus Dillard to give the Office of Homeless Services update.

Marcus Dillard — provided the following updates
e Introduced Christopher Salazar new OHS Housing Administrative Manager
e Homeless Housing Assistance Prevention (HHAP) Program Round 4 update
0 The HHAP ad-hoc committee, assembled by the ICH Chair and Co-Chair, recommended a
financial review be conducted on applicants recommended for funding
o The financial review came in after the evaluations were conducted on HHAP Round 4
applicants
0 ATC Financial Reviews came back with some
0 The HHAP ad-hoc committee recommended to have the financial review information sent
back to the regions to review with all pertinent information
0 HHAP 4 recommendations will be brought back to ICH next month
e HHAP funding and CES
0 Regional Hub proposals were done with CESH and HHAP 2 funding
o0 Contracts expired June 30, 2024
0 ICH does not have immediate funding available for the Regional Hubs




0 ICH will be looking at HHAP 4 funding that has a 5% set aside for coordinated entry
= This will require new agreements with the Regional Hubs
= Will go out for new proposal and bids
= Will not be extending current contracts

Discussion and Questions from the Board:

¢ Don Smith - HHAP funding was specifically set-aside to support the CES regional activities. Funding
of $221,000 should be used to initiate a contract with United Way 211 to have them work with the
regional hubs and allow them to send out a request for proposals if needed. In September meeting
we agreed to have the County set aside 5% of HHAP 4 funding, that is not yet obligated. With the
CoC 5% and the County 5% we should be able to meet the requested funding for CES.

o Jessica Alexander — Stated that she would like to hear what the actual budget of the regional hubs
is. The money set aside may not be enough. We need to know how much is actually needed to run
the Regional Hubs.

o Wendel Wilson — Has there been any feedback from the State about how our CoC is doing with

HHAP funding?
0 Marcus Dillard — Yes, OHS has been in contact with the State’s Housing and Community
Development (HCD) office.

0 OHS has received feedback, it has not been negative, just more of what is needed on our
end to provide to them.

e Don Smith — State dashboards are available with information on all HHAP funding for both CoC and
County and how funding has been obligated.

e Curtis Yakimov — One of the frustrations for the East Valley Regional Steering Committees was the
inability to consider the financial review results while still being required to make a funding
recommendation, so we are ok with the delay and being able to consider them now.

e Marcus Dillard — One of the concerns for the review of applications has been finding non-conflicted
evaluators, we are looking into how we could best have evaluators do their reviews without feeling
pressured.

e Sandra Ibarra — Recommended seeking out community members to do evaluations for future HHAP
rounds.

Being no other question, the Chair closed OHS Updates.

Coordinated Entry System Update

Aziza Manuel,
Inland SoCal United
Way 211

The Chair recognized Aziza Manuel for an update on Coordinated Entry System (CES)

Aziza Manuel — Update on contact center data:

e InFY 2021-22 we had about 37 thousand calls regarding housing, meaning they were at-risk of
loosing housing or needed housing. In FY2022-23 call increased to 50 thousand, and in FY 2023-24
call increased to 57 thousand.

o Theincrease in calls demonstrates the need for assistance and resources, which are a challenge to




provide due to high increase in living cost, most people can not afford rent that continues to go up.
Stats for the regional Hubs of clients served since January 2024 are:

0 West Valley Hub - 120 clients through Christian Development Center

o0 Central Valley (2 Hubs) 455 clients through the Benjamin E Jones Resource Center

(BEJRC) and the Family Assistance Program

0 High Desert Hub - 201 clients through Family Assistance Program

0 Mountains Hub - 294 clients through the Mountain Homeless Coalition

o0 East Valley Hub — 100 though Morongo Basin ARCH

Kimberly Starrs — continued the Coordinated Entry update

CESH funds were used partially for software the regional Hubs, some for the Hubs and the rest for
United Way 211 as the administrator of the Hubs

Currently on an accelerated spending plan. There was $475, 000 made available through CESH
funding, but the pace that we are on right now will exceed that.

We ask that the Board re-evaluate and increase the funding for the Regional Hubs, as we are
spending about $72,000 a month.

Discussion and Questions from the Board:

Paul Fournier — Please categorize what the accelerated spending entails?

o Kim Starrs responded - Original hours that were carved out would spend $475 over a 12-
month period, with the accelerated rate and hours available would cover about 6 to 7
months.

0 The original rate was $22 an hour for work conducted at each 5 regional Hub. We were
made aware that that was not a reasonable rate for the work that was being asked from the
Regional Access points in the shortened period of time we had available. The rates were
raised, and the hours were condensed. Each regional rate was raised at a different rate.

Supervisor Baca - the number one issue is having capacity and resources, the county and other
cities are looking to build resources, however in the meantime, if we allocate more funding how will it
help if there is no resources or places to place people. How can the county help you, we need to see
a proposal on how we can help you.

Don Smith - | want to remind everyone that CES is a mandate, most of the funding we get from the
State and Feds require we have a working CES, unfortunately there is no fund attached to the
mandate. We have asked that every funding that comes to the CoC have a set aside allocated for
CES. What is the baseline funding you need to continue operations of the Regional HUBs?

0 Kim Starrs responded - The request was to re-evaluate, with the current rate of spending
and activities and not adding any additional items or changing anything it would be
$864,000.

Diana Alexander — we all agree you need more money, but it would be helpful for us (Board) to see a
report on the rates at each Hub and how the rates are determined.

Sharon Green - It is critical to fix this system, when it works our communities are safe. We need to
figure out the dollar amount.




Sandra Ibarra — We need to find out how we're going to fix the system so that when someone calls,
they are not given number after number to call, agency after agency. They need to be helped.
Jessica Alexander — We had month of planning to get to this point, and it would be a shame not to
continue. We do need to figure out what they need to get a full year of funding to get accurate data
for a full year of activities.

Paul Fournier — not every solution requires a dollar amount, we need to look at the churches to
assist. | was surprised with the Mountains and the number of clients served for a single agency; they
pull strings wherever they can.

Diana Alexander — We need to see the big picture to see where we're at. Look at it collectively so we
can come up with a solution that last, not just a temporary band-aid.

Marcus Dillard - If the ask is about $800,000 annually, for perspective the 5% from HHAP and even if
the County matches it, it will not cover the requested amount, and we'll be right back at this same
conversation in six-months or a year. We may need to take this into consideration and consider that
the ask may be higher.

Sharon Green — wanted to remind everyone that we are all the system, not just 211.

Don Smith — We need planning and coordination, as we did a big study in 2020, we put a taskforce
together that met for 2 years to come up with plans, we settled on the regional hubs, but we need to
stick to it and build on top of what we have.

Wendel Wilson - Relating to capacity of 211 CES works for us. We have a help line that volunteers
staff five days a week, sometimes on the weekends. We get roughly 100 calls a month, half of those
come from down the hill, keeping in mind that all of our funding is designated for the Mountains.
These calls consist of frustrated people, because the people they were referred to by 211 are not
answering their calls. If it was one or two calls then ok, but it's an everyday from multiple people, they
don't get to talk to a person. Non-profits need to answer their phones and talk to the people.

Wayne Hamilton — In 2023-24 shows you had just over 147,000 contacts, this year since Jan 2024
you had 1,170 calls? How does that work, do calls go to you and you refer to the regional hubs?

0 Kim Starrs responded that the 1,170 number is contacts made directly by the regional hubs,
not calls. The top section is 211 data, and the bottom section is regional hubs data. Callers
can reach out directly to the regional hubs or call 211 then get referred to the hubs.

Maria Razo — what time frame did the CESH funding of $475,000 take you through?
0 Kim Starrs responded - it took us through June 30, 2024
Jessica Alexander — asked if 211 will come back in August to continue the presentation.

Being no other question, the Chair closed the CES Updates.

California Proposition 1, Behavioral Health
Services Program and Bond Measure
(March 2024) Update

Dr. Georgina
Yoshioka -
Department of
Behavioral Health

The Chair recognized Dr. Georgina Yoshioka for a presentation on Proposition 1.

Dr. Georgina Yoshioka — Provided the following update

The ICH packet includes five documents on Proposition 1 and information can also be found online.
In March of 2023, Governor Newsome proposed a general obligation bond as well modernize the

10




counselors act of 2004. Part of this is to reform MHSA, which will now be known as the Behavioral
Health Service Act (BHSA).
Prop 1 was on the March 2024 ballot and passed by a narrow majority and certified as passed
legislation in April.
Prop 1 has two specific bills: Senate Bill 326 and Assembly Bill 531. These two legislative bills focus
on four strategies:
1. Tolook at the services that are being provided and will continue to be in place for those
most in need.
2. Increase focus on accountability and equity to families and communities to show results that
are being done, and for counties to be able to share their narrative
3. Behavioral Health Housing — housing ranging from housing that focuses on treatment,
meaning that there are beds associate with housing, as well as housing alone that ensures
that people have permanent supportive services wrapped around them to maintain housing
4.  Workforce, building up Behavioral Health workforce to reflect and meet California’s diversity
requirements
SB326 brings forth a reduction, to elaborate, Prop 1 does not take money away from the Counties or
through the State, however what it will do is redefine how the money is spent and utilized in housing
service delivery, using BHSA funds
AB531 - $6.38 hillion of a general obligation bond for construction of unlocked community based
behavioral treatment and residential care facilities
MHSA is now BHSA — under MHSA we were able to utilize the funding in five different buckets,
however under Propl SB326 that has changed to three buckets
0 Housing Interventions 35%
o Full-Service Partnership 35%
0 Behavioral Service and Supports 30%
One of the key areas for us a County Department, Behavioral Health is, we are looking at the first
bucket, Housing Intervention which is ideal because we'll be able to assist with rental subsidies,
operating subsidies, shared housing, family housing for children and youth, however, keep in mind
that this bucket is not core service delivery. Meaning that services that were eligible to be
reimbursable through Medical will no longer exist. This creates a reduction in funding that we have.
Full-Service Partnership is the wraparound service proving mental health services, supportive
services as well as substance use disorder treatment services. In Department of Behavioral Health
(DBH) we do FSP services already, but we are working to identify what services we are providing
and when they fall into this FSP bucket which is the catch all of all other categories. However, the
one element of services that we were able to provide through MHSA was Prevention. The Prevention
portion is now being removed from Counties and will now be given to the California Department of
Public Health (CDHP), we are still waiting to hear how that money allocation will be coming back to
the county and therefore DBH is looking at where prevention dollars currently are, and if we will be
able to sustain them or wait until we hear back from CDPH to see how we will continue does
services.

11




We have been working closely with our Board of Supervisors (BOS) office, County Administrative
Office (CAO) and County partners to develop a mitigation plan due to the shift of moving from five
buckets to three buckets. We are aware of the importance of and do not want to lose services.
Implementation is July 1, 2026, we are working closely with California Behavioral Health Directors
Association, Department of Healthcare Services, and California Department of Public Social
Services.

Propl, AB531- $6.38 billion in bond funds, $4.38 billion of these will go to private and public entities
for behavioral treatment in residential settings. $1.5 billion for local governments and $30 million of
that for tribal entities. $1.99 billion will be focused on permanent supportive housing units for
veterans and persons experiencing or at-risk of being homeless with behavioral health challenges.
$1.065 will be set aside for veterans, $922 million will be set aside for the remaining population.
The first round of the infrastructure bond released an RFA, which is now open, and they will have a
webinar on August 7 from 1-2 pm. All this information is in the packet. The application portal will
open on August 9, and applications are due by December 13. Key grant highlights include:

0 Need to be shovel ready, pull permits within 90 days

0 The funding agreement needs to be signed within 90 days

The County is doing great work, but it takes time to build bed capacity. In June of last year DBH was
awarded the Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program (BHCIP) Round Five, $52 million
to establish a comprehensive treatment campus up in Victorville. It will have:

0 84 new additional adult beds for substance use disorder residential, with 18 of those beds
for withdrawal management.

0 16 bed SUV substance use disorder adolescent facility

0 14 bed psychiatric treatment facility for adolescent youth

0 There is an existing residential facility, and we’re going to use opioid settlement funds for
the county to renovate the existing facility which will support 6 withdrawal management bed
plus 16 residential treatment beds for substance use disorder.

0 The county also received a grant from the California Department of Healthcare Services a
community care expansion grant of almost $10 million dollars for the new construction of 52
recovery residence beds on the same campus.

We also received Behavioral Health Bridge Health Planning grant of $27 million dollars, which we are
supporting 75 beds interim housing, over a five-year period for hotel/motel vouchers as well as being
able to provide additional payments for care facilities that are providing services for individuals with
behavioral health conditions and needing interim housing. We are still finalizing that agreement.
DBH is working with CDH and DAAS on Pacific Village in the City of Highland. DAAS received a CC
grant of about 17 million for 30 permanent supportive housing units, 20 of those will be single
resident units and remaining 10 will be double resident units. In addition to that there are 32
recuperative care center.

For Propl, there are regions, and for each region there is an allocation of funding. We share our
region with Riverside, Orange, Ventura, and Imperial Counties. All together we will be competing for
about $260 million with our region’s counties. They are looking for proposals that are solid and

12




DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEM
Appointment of Paul Fournier as the
Primary Representative to the ICH on
behalf of the Mountains Region

PRESENTER
Jessica Alexander,
Chair

campus oriented.

The Chair opened the floor for questions from the board:

e Don Smith - It's nice to get a summary of all the projects that DBH is working on, hopefully we can
get updates on a regular basis. Happy to hear of all the planning for additional behavioral health
beds, but once they get the services they need, where are we going to place people. The solution to
homelessness is housing.

e Supervisor Baca — Thanked Dr. Yoshioka for her presentation. Funding is very competitive, and it
takes a lot of work to get it. DBH submitted about five projects for Propl funding. Keep in mind that
these projects will take years to get them going.

¢ Diana Alexander — Thanked Dr. Yoshioka for her presentation. DBH must focus on mental health
substance use disorder because that's their focus but thank you for pivoting the way you did with the
Propl changes. We need to look at the definition of shovel ready and try to get our projects ready to
move forward.

e Sharon Green - It's important to remember that shared housing is shovel ready. | am opening up the
opportunity to invite you to come see our housing projects.

e Paul Fournier — I had the opportunity to assist someone who was helping someone with mental
health issues and gave him some resource and helped him with how to be an advocate. | believe
that education would be a great tool to extend our reach.

o Dr.Yoshioka — This is the first round and it has a quick timeline. There is a round 2 coming up for our
area $161 million.

Being no other question, the Chair closed OHS Updates.
ACTION/OUTCOME

The Chair presented item #8, the appointment of Mr. Paul Fournier as primary representative to the ICH for
the Mountains Region.
The chair asked if there was public comment, being none the Chair continued with the item.
Supervisor Baca made a motion to approve item #8 and was seconded by Curtis Yakimow.
The Chair opened the item for comment by the ICH Board members.
Discussion ensued:

e Wendell Wilson — As a regional representative from the Mountain Regional Steering Committee for

ICH, I recommend Mr. Paul Fournier to be the primary representative for ICH. He is a great advocate

for the Mountains

The Chair closed discussion on the motion and vote was taken.

13




Vote was taken:

16 members were in favor:

Joe Baca Jr, Paul Anthony Courtney, Sandra Ibarra, Curtis Yakimow, Paul Fournier, Jerry Gutierrez,
Tyrese Crawford, Diana Alexander, Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, Maria Razo, Sharon Green, Don Smith,
Jessica Alexander, Wendell Wilson, Wayne Hamilton, Eunice Abel.

0 members were opposed.

Absent: Aquanetta Warren, Carrie Harmon, and Erika Lewis-Huntley

The motion was approved.

Appointment and approval of new and Jessica Alexander, | The Chair presented Item #9 to approve new and existing Grant Review Committee members.
existing Grant Review Committee (GRC) | Chair
members. Supervisor Baca made a motion to approve item #9 and was seconded by Paul Anthony-Courtney.
The chair asked if there was public comment, being none the Chair continued with the item.
The Chair opened the item for questions and comment by the ICH Board members.
e Curtis Yakimow — asked if all participants had indicated a continued interest in participating in this
capacity?
The Chair asked the Office of Homeless Services to confirm:
0 OHS confirmed that all GRC members had confirmed their commitment to the committee.
e Sandra Ibarra — asked what the term for the committee was?
The Chair responded that the committee is brought back to the Board each year
The Chair closed discussion on the motion and a roll call vote was taken.
A Vote was taken:
e 16 members were in favor:
Joe Baca Jr, Paul Anthony Courtney, Sandra Ibarra, Curtis Yakimow, Paul Fournier, Jerry Gutierrez,
Tyrese Crawford, Diana Alexander, Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, Maria Razo, Sharon Green, Don Smith,
Jessica Alexander, Wendell Wilson, Wayne Hamilton, Eunice Abel.
e 0 members were opposed.
e Absent: Aquanetta Warren, Carrie Harmon, and Erika Lewis-Huntley
The motion was approved.
Certify the results of the vote by the Jessica Alexander, | The Chair presented item #10 to be tabled for the next meeting, due to the item not being ready. The
Continuum of Care and declare the Chair consultants would like to make sure that the verbiage on the item is correct and in line with Housing and

adoption of the Governance Charter at the

Urban Development (HUD) requirements and with State law.

14




July 24, 2024, Joint Meeting of the San

Bernardino City/County Continuum of No Discussion ensued:
Care (CoC) including its Interagency
Council on Homelessness (ICH) and the No Vote was taken:

Homeless Provider Network (HPN)

COUNCIL ROUNDTABLE PRESENTER

The Chair opened the floor for comment to the ICH Board members.

Discussion ensued:

e Sandra Ibarra — Recommended that City’s consider partnering with developers. Habitat for Humanity
is also working in the City of San Bernardino to help build homes. We need to find solutions for
housing and working with developers is important to see what they can do to make housing
affordable.

e Paul Anthony-Courtney — thanked Dr Yoshioka for the Propl presentation

e  Supervisor Baca — Regarding affordable housing — the County has allocated 5 million to the Housing
Authority for the Waterman Garden project. Allocated 5 million to Water of Life to help with their
homeless project. City of Fontana received 5 million to help with their homeless project. Pastor
Alexander received funding to help with her project at the old Norton Airforce Base. The County is
making progress, but the biggest challenge for some developers/agencies is to see how they will
operationalize for long-term sustainability. Working with developers to see if they can carve out some
units for affordable housing so that we can waive some fees.

e Marcus Dillard — the Chair and vice Chair- approved for OHS to start a data review committee. We
will meet monthly and look at data across the county, by district and make sure data we share is
accurate. The committee has been assembled we will begin meeting within the next few months

o Diane Alexander - thank you to Sharon Green and Paul Fournier for sharing success stories, we
need to that more often.

e Gerry Gutierrez — Thanked board members for all the information being shared, specifically for the
information on mental health beds.

o Tyrese Crawford — Has been going out to the 33 districts that SBCSS serves and is excited to share
that some are proving vouchers and its one of the most effective items they are providing. Some
have purchased vehicles so they can take McKinney Vento students to their appointments, and
some are using funding for providing grocery vouchers. We've done backpack giveaways. Shared
that a family mentioned that even with financial help to get into a home, they might not be able to
sustain it financially in the long run.

o Dr Yoshioka — Offered to do a presentation on treatment bed capacity for the DBH in the county.
Anytime we have a bed there are services linked to them.

o  Eunice Abel - the Youth Advisory Board is requesting that the ICH re-release the HHAP 4 funding
proposals to the YAB so that they can give input on the priority areas and review the proposals.

e Sharon Green — Grateful to be part of a team fighting for the people who need help.

15



e Don Smith — We need a paradigm shift, the way we do housing now does not work, it does not
guarantee that everyone has a place to live. Extremely low-income people are left out, 83% of people
at 30% are below AMI are severely cost burdened, they spend more than 50% of their income on
housing. Only 25% of those who qualify for subsidized housing get subsidized housing. In San
Bernardino County only 6% of our housing stock is covered through HUD funding and other funding
subsidies.

e Wendell Wilson — Recently we heard that there was a bill at the state level that they would provide
money upfront. Small non-profits suffer and make financial decision they don't want to because the
reimbursement model takes a while.

¢ Wayne Hamilton — There is property in the Morongo Basin that no one is paying property taxes on,
and we need to look into it So we can use it.

e Jessica Alexander — presented Tom Hernandez with a thank you on behalf of the providers and ICH
Board for the 31 years of service to the county.

Adjournment

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:05 a.m.

Next Meeting

The next ICH meeting will be held as follows:
ICH Meeting
Wednesday, August 28, 2024
Superintendent of Schools Brier Building
760 Brier Drive, San Bernardino CA 92408
9:00 am—=11:00 am

16




: ltem # 3
. i em
San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership o

Homeless Provider Network

Administrative Office

560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044
Office: (909) 501-0610

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

August 14, 2024

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs

451 7th Street SW

Washington, DC 20410

RE: 2023 Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP)

To Whom It May Concern:

As the Chair of the San Bernardino County Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) which serves as the Governing Board for
CA-609 San Bernardino City and County Continuum of Care (CoC), | authorize the San Bernardino County Office of Homeless Services
(OHS) to submit the 2023 Fiscal Year YHDP grant application to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for
consideration as one of the selected communities to apply for project funding.

The YDHP exhibits a collaboration with the Youth Advisory Board and the community, which is instrumental in serving unhoused youth
in San Bernardino County. The YDHP represents a transformative approach to tackling youth homelessness, focusing on solutions and
comprehensive support systems that are vital for sustainable change. By focusing on the unique needs and circumstances of young,
homeless individuals, the program provides immediate relief and the opportunity for a foundation of future stability.

This letter serves as authorization from the ICH to submit the application on behalf of the CoC as part of a collaborative process with
our homeless youth service providers.

Thank you and if you require any further clarification, please feel free to contact me through the OHS at (909) 501-0610 or email at
homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov.

Respectfully,

."'l'll A pll .
TEAALA af’{f{@pav-d‘ﬁh
—y '

JESSICA ALEXANDER
Chair, Interagency Council on Homelessness
San Bernardino County Continuum of Care

Members of the Interagency Council on Homelessness

Members of the Board of Supervisors City of Rancho Cucamonga City of San Bernardino

Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino Town of Yucca Valley Department of Behavioral Health

San Bernardino Law and Justice Group Community Development and Housing Agency San Bernardino County Human Services

San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Mountain Regional City Representative Youth with Lived Experience of Homelessness

Members of the Homeless Provider Network

17


mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov

San Bernardino Countx Homeless PartnershiE

Interagency Council on Homelessness
Administrative Office

560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044

Office: (909) 501-0610

August 9, 2024

To: Health Resources and Service Administration

RE: 2025 New Access Point Funding

Dear Board of Directors,

$an Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

The San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership (SBCHP) for the San Bernardino City/County Continuum of Care
(CoC) recognizes and supports Centro Medico Community Clinic’s application to the Health Resources and Service
Administration’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 New Access Point program and commits to partnering with Centro Medico to
achieve program objectives. We support Centro Medico Community Clinic in their applying under Health Care for the
Homeless funding, offering complementary services that align with other resources for the delivery of services to these
populations. Our collective missions will support the equitable delivery of medical care, including substance use disorder
services, to persons experiencing homelessness. Services will be all inclusive for those who lack housing, whose main
residence during the night is a supervised public or private facility that provides temporary lodging, transitional housing,
permanent supportive housing, and children and youth at risk of homelessness, homeless veterans, and veterans at risk of

homelessness.

Utilizing our current service infrastructure, the SBCHP for the CoC will collaborate with Centro Medico Community
Clinic during the 12-month award period to coordinate connections with in-scope housing assistance services and medical
care services to all persons experiencing homelessness in the community, those who meet housing requirements set forth
by federal, state, and local authorities. By addressing housing as a health-related social need, the SBCHP for the CoC and
Centro Medico Community Clinic will ensure those experiencing homelessness have access to community-based health
and health-related services to expand access to care and promote equity in the delivery and provision of FQHC services.

On behalf of the SBCHP for the CoC, as the Interagency on Homelessness (ICH) Chair for the CoC, I look forward to
continuing our partnership with Centro Medico Community Clinic during the 12-month period of programming and
beyond to foster equitable access to medical care services for those experiencing and at-risk for homelessness in the

California community.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
8 I.:’Eer:.l IEI

(] T & . I}
l,:rﬁﬁdg,l,.,m{ L)fv,}uav eh

JESSICA ALEXANDER

Chair, Interagency Council on Homelessness
San Bernardino County Continuum of Care

Members of the Board of Supervisors

City of Barstow

Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino
San Bernardino Law and Justice Group

San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools

Members of the Interagency Council on Homelessness

City of Rancho Cucamonga

Town of Yucca Valley

Community Development and Housing Agency
Mountain Regional City Representative
Members of the Homeless Provider Network

18

City of San Bernardino

Department of Behavioral Health

San Bernardino County Human Services
Homeless Representative



ltem #7

Coordinated Entry System and
' Regional Access Points

» Coordinated Entry System overall

* Why a relationship with 211 is important

« Recap of performance of Regional Access Points
» Goals for this year

1 19 m

Inland SoCal 211+




GET CONNECTED.

s Case Management

Region PIT Count Unsheltered # of people to serve per FTEs needed for a
week caseload of 4 people

served per day per FTE

Central Valley 1844 35 1.75

Desert 532 10 .5

East Valley 221 4 2

West Valley 407 8 4

Mountain 45 <1 .05

2 20 m

Inland SoCal 211+ Inland SoCal United Way




JEVHEL Additional Considerations

« Outreach activities

« Care Coordination Meetings

« HPN/ICH meetings

* Homeless verification deployment on call

* Technical Assistance Needs

* Reporting

* Mileage

* Inherent difficulty of providing services/vicarious trauma

. 21 m

Inland SoCal 211+ Inland SoCal United Way




apllAE  Proposed HHAP Funding Allocation
Distribution

GET HELP.

Regional Steering Committees Unsheltered Percentage of Total Unsheltered Homeless Recommended Funding Amount
Central Valley Region 1844 60% $ 133,975.80
Desert Region 532 17% $ 38,652.45
East Valley Region 221 7% $ 16,056.75
Mountain Region 45 1% $ 3,269.47
West Valley Region 407 13% $ 29,570.58
Unknown - (excluded from calculation) 6 0%

Total homeless count 3055 $ 221,525.06
$ 221,525.06

22 m

Inland SoCal 211+ Inland SoCal United Way



Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program — Round 4 (HHAP-4)

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations

Date: 6/10/24
Region: Central Valley

Evaluators: Anna Ulibarri, Mike Jones, Za Zette Scott

RFA 24-01

Item #8

Proctor: Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services; Stephanie Navarro, Community Development and Housing

Applications that were reviewed and scored:

Children’s Fund

City of Colton

City of Fontana

City of Redlands

Family Service Association of Redlands

Hope the Mission

Inland Empire Rebound

Inland Housing Solutions

Lutheran Social Services of Southern California

LN R WDNE

=R
= O

. Rise of a Fallen Angel

. Step Up on Second Street

. The Blessing Center, Inc.

. Water of Life Community Church

[ S )
A WN

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

. Reentry Coordinating and Housing Supportive Services (RECHSS)

. Evaluator | Evaluator | Evaluator | Avg.
Applicant(s) 1 ) 3 Scogre Rank

Points | Cat. | Inland Housing Solutions 82 94.7 98.7 91.8 1

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 24 28 30

30 B Project Focus 24 28 30

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 16 19.5 19.5

20 D Experience and Capacity 18 19.2 19.2
Points | Cat. | Family Service Association 75.6 95 90.6 | 87.07 2

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 21 28 27

30 B Project Focus 24 28 26

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15 19 18

20 D Experience and Capacity 15.6 20 19.6

23




. Evaluator | Evaluator | Evaluator | Avg.
Applicant(s) 1 ) 3 Scogre Rank
Points | Cat. | Children’s Fund, Inc. 20 80.5 79.2 | 82.23 3
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 27 23 26
30 B Project Focus 27 24 23
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 18 13.5 15
20 D Experience and Capacity 18 20 15.2
Points | Cat. | City of Colton 69 83.7 84.9 79.2 4
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 20 25 27
30 B Project Focus 21 27 24
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 14 14.5 17.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 14 17.2 164
Points | Cat. | City of Redlands 50.6 84.5 93.4 | 76.17 5
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 18 23 29
30 B Project Focus 13 22 27
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 12 19.5 19
20 D Experience and Capacity 7.6 20 18.4
Points | Cat. | Lutheran Social Services 33.8 96.3 98.2 76.1 6
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 12 29 30
30 B Project Focus 11 29 30
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 6 19.5 19
20 D Experience and Capacity 4.8 18.8 19.2
Points | Cat. | Water of Life Community Church 50 82.7 93.9 | 75.53 7
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 15 24 28
30 B Project Focus 17 25 28
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 8 16.5 19.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 10 17.2 184
Points | Cat. | City of Fontana 56.8 80.4 73.2 | 70.13 8
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 15 24 23
30 B Project Focus 17 24 24
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 12 14 13
20 D Experience and Capacity 12.8 18.4 13.2
Points | Cat. | Step Up on Second 13 89.9 90.4 | 64.43 9
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 6 27 30
30 B Project Focus 3 37 26
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 2 17.5 18
20 D Experience and Capacity 2 18.4 164

24




. Evaluator | Evaluator | Evaluator | Avg.

Applicant(s) 1 ) 3 Scogre Rank
Points Cat. | The Blessing Center 77 41.3 57.4 | 58.57 10

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 23 16 22

30 B Project Focus 23 5 16

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15 9.5 9

20 D Experience and Capacity 16 10.8 104
Points Cat. | Inland Empire Rebound 48.4 58.2 53.4 | 53.33 11

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 15 20 19

30 B Project Focus 15 20 17

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 10 7 9

20 D Experience and Capacity 8.4 11.2 8.4
Points | Cat. | RECHSS 49.7 30.2 75.5 51.8 12

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 16 10 25

30 B Project Focus 14 5 22

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 10.5 4 12.5

20 D Experience and Capacity 9.2 11.2 16
Points | Cat. | Hope the Mission 10 63.2 75 49.4 13

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 3 21 24

30 B Project Focus 3 18 26

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 2 13 13

20 D Experience and Capacity 2 11.2 12
Points | Cat. | Rise of a Fallen Angel 10 52.7 55.5 39.4 14

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 6 22 22

30 B Project Focus 2 9 16

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 0 12.5 9.5

20 D Experience and Capacity 2 9.2 8

Evaluator’s Recommendations:

Based on the scoring and discussion, the Regional Evaluator’s have recommended funding the top seven applicants in
following manner, contingent upon completion of the Financial Review and acceptance by the Interagency Council on
Homelessness (ICH) Board:

Inland Housing Solutions in the amount of $350,000
Family Service Association of Redlands in the amount of $245,356

Children’s Fund, Inc. in the amount of $350,000

City of Colton in the amount of $345,580

City of Redlands in the amount of $300,000

25




e Lutheran Social Services of Southern California in the amount of $327,000 for the provision of Operating
Subsidies
e Water of Life Community Church in the amount of $176,273.32 for the provision of Operating Subsidies

Should the ICH Board choose not to accept a recommendation for an agency, based on the Financial Review, the
Regional Evaluator’s have recommended funding Lutheran Social Services of Southern California and Water of Life
Community Church their full budget request of $350,000 and awarding the remaining balance to the City of Fontana.

26



Date: 6/7/24

Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program — Round 4 (HHAP-4)

RFA 24-01

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations

Region: Desert Region

Evaluators: Dawn Quigg, Melinda Sayre and Israel Riley

Item #9

Proctor: Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services; Stephanie Navarro, Community Development and Housing

Application(s):

WooNOUREWNPR

10. Victor Valley Family Resource Center

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

Barstow Foursquare Church AKA New Life Fellowship
Children’s Fund Inc.

Desert Manna

High Desert Homeless Services
Inland Housing Solutions
Reentry Coordinating and Housing Supportive Services
Step Up on Second, Inc.
Symba Center

The Artisan’s House

Applicant(s) Eval:ator Eval;ator Evalt;ator Slt:\;?e Ranking
Points | Cat. | Symba Center 85.8 81.6 100 89.13 1
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 27 25 30 27.33
30 B Project Focus 25 25 30 26.67
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 17 16 20 17.67
20 D Experience and Capacity 16.8 15.6 20 17.47
Points | Cat. | Victor Valley Family Resource Center 85.1 74.1 98.8 86 2
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 26 20 30 25.33
30 B Project Focus 24 24 30 26
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 17.5 14.5 20 17.33
20 D Experience and Capacity 17.6 15.6 18.8 17.33
Points | Cat. | High Desert Homeless Services 89 73.4 95.4 85.93 3
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 29 24 27 26.67
30 B Project Focus 28 21 30 26.33
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 16 14 20 16.67
20 D Experience and Capacity 16 14.4 184 16.27

27




i) Evalt;ator EvaI;ator EvaI:ator S.t\c/’gre Ranking
points | cat. | new e rellowshln - 8| 68| %9 &7 4

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 27 20 30 25.67

30 B Project Focus 27 18 30 25

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 18 13 18.5 16.5

20 D Experience and Capacity 16.8 12.8 18.4 16
Points | Cat. | Inland Housing Solutions 82.8 68.6 94 81.80 5

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 26 21 25 24

30 B Project Focus 24 20 30 24.67

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 16 14 19 16.33

20 D Experience and Capacity 16.8 13.6 20 16.8
Points | Cat. | Children’s Fund Inc. 73.8 70.9 95 79.90 6

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 20 28 23.33

30 B Project Focus 22 22 30 24.67

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15 14.5 17 15.5

20 D Experience and Capacity 14.8 14.4 20 16.4
Points | Cat. | Step Up on Second Street, Inc. 73.1 73.7 87.5 78.10 7

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 22 25 23

30 B Project Focus 21 21 25 22.33

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 14.5 15.5 17.5 15.83

20 D Experience and Capacity 15.6 15.2 20 16.93
Points | Cat. | Desert Manna 80.1 68.9 83.2 77.40 ]

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 25 20 26 23.67

30 B Project Focus 24 20 28 24

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15.5 14.5 10 13.33

20 D Experience and Capacity 15.6 14.4 19.2 16.4
ros | o, | memeirsomne® S | 73| ms|  ma mm| s

30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 20 20 20.67

30 B Project Focus 21 21 30 24

20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15.5 16 15.5 15.67

20 D Experience and Capacity 15.2 15.6 18.4 16.4
Points | Cat. | The Artisan’s House 57.4 63.3 73.8 64.83 10

30 Addressing Regional Needs 16 19 20 18.33

30 Project Focus 19 19 28 22

20 Coordination and Collaboration 12 12.5 9 11.17

28




| 20| D | Experience and capacity 10.4 12.8 168 | 1333

Evaluator’s Recommendations:

Based on the scoring and discussion, the Regional Evaluator’s have recommended funding the top four applicants in
following manner, contingent upon completion of the Financial Review and acceptance by the Interagency Council on
Homelessness (ICH) Board:

e Symba Center be awarded $200,000.00

e Victor Valley Family Resource Center be awarded $179,846.43

e High Desert Homeless Services be awarded $179,846.42

e Barstow Foursquare Church AKA New Life Fellowship be awarded $179,846.42

Should the ICH Board choose not to accept a recommendation for an agency, based on the Financial Review, or if an
agency declines the recommended award, the Regional Evaluator’s have recommended funding the applicants in the
following manner:

e Splitting the remaining allocation evenly between the recommended highest-ranking applicants.

29



Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program — Round 4 (HHAP-4)

RFA 24-01

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations

Date: 8/20/2024

Region: East Valley

Evaluators: Daniel Belew, Kurtis Yakimow, Meghan Cosgriff, Robin Schlosser

Proctor: Annette Florez and Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services

Application(s):

Inland Housing Solutions
Molding Hearts

Morongo Basin ARCH

Morongo Unified School District

i

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

Item #10

Evaluator

Evaluator

Evaluator

Evaluator

Avg.

Applicant(s) 1 ) 3 4 Score Ranking
Points | Cat. | Inland Housing Solutions 96.10 85.90 81.30 67.80 82.78 1
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 28 26 21 18
30 B Project Focus 29 26 26 21
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 19.50 17.50 17.5 14
20 D Experience and Capacity 19.60 16.40 16.80 14.80
Points | Cat. | Morongo Unified School District 96.60 85.30 66.40 65.80 78.53 2
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 29 28 16 24
30 B Project Focus 28 24 18 16
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 20 16.50 18 13
20 D Experience and Capacity 19.60 16.80 14.40 12.80
Points | Cat. | Morongo Basin Arch 87.60 86 71.20 59.80 75.93 3
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 26 26 24 18
30 B Project Focus 26 23 20 18
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 18 19 12 12.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 17.60 18 15.20 10.40
i) Evalt;ator EvaI;ator EvaI;ator EvaI:ator sﬁ(\:\cl,g"e Ranking
Points | Cat. | Molding Hearts 61.70 71.30 70.70 63.20 66.72 4

30




30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 22 24 17
30 B Project Focus 19 21 24 18
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 11.50 13.50 13.50 15
20 D Experience and Capacity 9.20 14.80 9.20 13.20

Revised Evaluator’s Recommendations:

Based on the scoring, discussion, and financial review, the evaluation committee recommends funding the following
applicants, contingent upon acceptance by the Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) Board:

¢ Inland Housing Solutions be awarded $95,000.00
e Morongo Unified School District be awarded $98,524.29

After reviewing the financial evaluation in which one applicant was deemed unacceptable, it was decided to distribute
funding equally among the remaining recommended agencies, not to exceed the agency’s requested budget.

31



Item #11

Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program — Round 4 (HHAP-4)
RFA 24-01

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations
Date: 6/10/24
Region: Mountain Region

Proctors: Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services; Stephanie Navarro, Community Development and Housing

Application(s):

1. Mountain Homeless Coalition

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

Points Category Applicant(s) Overall Score | $ Request
100 1 Mountain Homeless Coalition 83.2 $65,660.02
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 26
30 B Project Focus 23
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 17
20 D Experience and Capacity 17.2

Evaluator’s Recommendations:

There was one application submitted for the Mountain Region. The applicant, Mountain Homeless Coalition, received an
overall score of 83.2.

Based on the scoring, the following recommendation is being presented to the Regional Steering Committee:

e Mountain Homeless Coalition be awarded their requested budget amount of $65,660.02.

32



Date: 6/6/24

Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program — Round 4 (HHAP-4)

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations

Region: West Valley

RFA 24-01

Evaluators: Andre Bossieux, Erika Lewis-Huntley, Kami Grosvenor

Proctor: Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services; Stephanie Navarro, Community Development and Housing

Application(s):

ok wnNPE

Christian Development Center
City of Montclair

Foothill Family Shelter

Inland Housing Solutions
Reentry Coordinating and Housing Supportive Services (RECHSS)
Step Up on Second

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

Item #12

. Evaluator | Evaluator | Evaluator | Avg.
Applicant(s) 1 ) 3 Scogre Rank
Points | Cat. | Inland Housing Solutions 96.7 100 84.6 | 93.77 1
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 30 30 28
30 B Project Focus 29 30 23
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 18.5 20 18
20 D Experience and Capacity 19.2 20 15.6
Points | Cat. | City of Montclair 91.1 97.6 73.8| 87.5 2
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 30 30 22
30 B Project Focus 26 28 22
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 17.5 20 15
20 D Experience and Capacity 17.6 19.6 14.8
Points | Cat. | Christian Development Center 75.4 98.2 82.1 | 85.23 3
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 30 30 27
30 B Project Focus 18 29 22
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 13 20 17.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 14.4 19.2 15.6

33




PTG Evalt;ator EvaI;ator EvaI:ator sTcl,gre Rank
Points | Cat. | Foothill Family Shelter 74.6 88 74.2 | 78.93 4
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 30 22
30 B Project Focus 22 23 21
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 13 17 14
20 D Experience and Capacity 17.6 18 17.2
Points | Cat. | Step Up on Second 91.8 67.8 76.9 | 78.83 5
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 30 12 24
30 B Project Focus 26 22 22
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 17 17 14.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 18.8 16.8 164
Points | Cat. | RECHSS 75.8 68.9 50 64.9 6
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 29 19 14
30 B Project Focus 24 17 11
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 10 16.5 15
20 D Experience and Capacity 12.8 16.4 10

Evaluator’s Recommendations:

Based on the scoring and discussion, the Regional Evaluator’s have recommended funding the top three applicants in
following manner, contingent upon completion of the Financial Review and acceptance by the Interagency Council on
Homelessness (ICH) Board:

e Awarding the top-ranking applicant, Inland Housing Solutions, their full budget request of $175,000.00.
e Splitting the remaining allocation among the second and third-ranking applicants:

0 City of Montclair be awarded $93,929.03.

0 Christian Development Center be awarded $93,929.03.

Should the ICH Board choose not to accept a recommendation for an agency, based on the Financial Review, the
Regional Evaluator’s have recommended distributing the funding allocation among the two remaining applicants.

34



Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program - Round 4 (HHAP-4)

RFA 24-01

Item 13

Regional Steering Committee- Evaluators Summary Sheet and Recommendations

Date: 8/12/2024

Region: Youth

Evaluators: Antonio Vasquez, Paul Fornier, William Lamas

Proctor: Annette Florez and Claudia Doyle, Office of Homeless Services

Application(s):

o0k 0N~

Avector Community Group, Inc.

City of Redlands

Family Assistance Program

Growing Outreach Growing Opportunities
Molding Hearts

The Artisan’s House

Evaluation Summary/Final Score:

Applicant(s) Eval:ator Eval:ator Eval:ator i‘;gre Rank
Points | Cat. | Family Assistance Program 92.4 93.8 78.7 | 88.3 1
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 28 30 27 | 28.33
30 B Project Focus 27 26 18 | 23.67
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 19 19 16.5 | 18.17
20 D Experience and Capacity 184 18.8 17.2 | 18.13
Points | Cat. | Avector Community Group, Inc. 91.4 92.8 71.6 | 85.27 2
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 27 30 20 | 25.67
30 B Project Focus 27 28 23 26
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 19 18 13 | 16.67
20 D Experience and Capacity 184 16.8 15.6 | 16.93
Points | Cat. | Growing Outreach Growing Opportunities 82.1 94.8 71.1 | 82.67 3
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 25 27 24 | 25.33
30 B Project Focus 25 30 17 24
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 16.5 19 16.5| 17.33
20 D Experience and Capacity 15.6 18.8 13.6 16

35




PTG Evalt;ator Eval;ator EvaI:ator s,:\;gre Rank
Points | Cat. | City of Redlands 72.3 84.1 65.1 | 73.83 4
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 21 27 20 | 22.67
30 B Project Focus 21 23 16 20
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 13.5 16.5 13.5 14.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 16.8 17.6 15.6 | 16.67
Points | Cat. | The Artisan’s House 65.4 85.6 63.5 715 5
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 19 26 20 | 21.67
30 B Project Focus 19 30 23 24
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 13 16 10.5 | 13.17
20 D Experience and Capacity 14.4 13.6 10 | 12.67
Points | Cat. | Molding Hearts 68.7 54.6 71.6 | 64.97 6
30 A Addressing Regional Needs 22 16 20 | 19.33
30 B Project Focus 18 9 23 | 16.67
20 C Coordination and Collaboration 15.5 18 13 15.5
20 D Experience and Capacity 13.2 11.6 156 | 13.47

Evaluator’s Revised Recommendations:

Based on the scoring, discussion, and completed financial review, the evaluation committee recommends funding
the following applicants, contingent upon acceptance by the Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) Board:

e Family Assistance Program be awarded $334,050.12.
0 Their coverage of the 12-17-year-old population was strongest, and we recommend some
emphasis on this group. This project also provided coverage in multiple regions.
e Growing Outreach Growing Opportunities be awarded $109,000.00 for Rapid Rehousing and Prevention.
0 Their coverage of a remote area of the county, including all TAY ages, was their greatest strength.

Awards promote maximum geographical coverage. After reviewing the financial evaluation in which one
applicant was deemed unacceptable, it was decided to distribute funding equally among the remaining
recommended agencies, not to exceed the agency’s requested budget.

36



	ICH Agenda Packet 8.28.2024.pdf
	1 - ICH Agenda for 8.28.24
	Meeting date, time, and place
	Call to Order
	Invocation/Pledge
	Introductions
	Agenda Items:

	ICH Agenda Packet 8.28.2024.pdf
	2 - Item 1 Noelle Cirilo Bio
	Date
	Presenter
	Announcements

	3 - Item 2 - ICH Special Meeting Minutes 7.31.2024
	Minutes for San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
	Interagency Council on Homelessness (ICH) Special Meeting

	4 - Item 3 Letter of Support V2 - CoC-YHDP
	5 - Item 4 Centro Medico Letter of Support
	6 - Item 7 CES ICH Presentation Aug 2024
	Slide 1: Coordinated Entry System and Regional Access Points
	Slide 2: Case Management
	Slide 3: Additional Considerations 
	Slide 4: Proposed HHAP Funding Allocation Distribution

	7 Item 8 Central Valley Recommendation
	8 - Item 9 Desert Region Recommendation
	9 - Item 10 East Valley Recommendation Revised
	10 - Item 11 Mountain Recommendation
	11 - Item 12 West Valley Recommendation
	12 - Item 13 Youth Recommendation Revised





